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NOTICE OF VIOLATION ,

;

University of Wisconsin Docket No. 50-156 ,

Madison, Wisconsin License No. R-74
,

As a result of the inspection conducted on March ?P-30, 1990, and in accordance
with the " General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," |

10 CFR Part 2. Appendix C, (1989) (Enforcement Policy) the following violation !

was identified:

10 CFR 50.54.(q), states, in part, a licensee authorized to operate a
research reactor shall follow their. emergency plan. Licensee procedure

,

UWNR 006, " Emergency) Plan," states that for the loss of reactor pool water-(without fuel damage event with an Emergency Action Level of a pool level
alarm from low pool level due to a leak, the Standard Emergency Classification
is an Unusual Event that requires NRC notification, j

Contrary to the above, on January 29, 1989, a. reactor pool low level alarm ;

occurred due to a leak in the demineralizer system without the licensee
declaring an Unusual Event and notifying the NRC in occordance with the ,

approved Emergency Plan. [

This is s Severity level V violation (Supplement VIII). 4

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to
this office within 30 days of the date of this Notice a written statement or .

explanation in reply, including for each violation: (1) the corrective steps '

that have been taken and the results achieved; (2) the corrective steps that
will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance
will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response-time

i for good cause shown.
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